# MRC Corporate Cup Pro-Am – Sponsorship Opportunities

## Event Date: November 8, 2024

This MRC Signature Event invites golfers from all area businesses to participate in a tournament like no other offered on the Space Coast. Players will enjoy a first-class experience, which includes playing alongside the area's top golf professionals at the beautiful and challenging championship course at Duran Golf Club. Entry includes green and cart fees, practice balls, beverages, breakfast, lunch and an awards ceremony following the tournament. Attendance: 125+

## Champion: \$6,000 (Exclusive)

- Time during awards ceremony to promote your company, whether speaking, video or combination not to exceed four minutes (speech must be submitted in advance).
- Presentation of one team award.
- Logo on event banner to be displayed at Duran Golf Club month prior to event.
- Eight entries (two foursomes) including all items listed above for the event.
- Logo recognition on MRC website; event marketing materials and signage.
- Display two company banners on Duran property to be provided in advance by you.
- Mention in social media posts concerning the event.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or favor in event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Gift certificate for eight including greens fees and cart fees at Duran Golf Club.
- Two tee sponsor signs (provided by MRC).
- Table on course to promote your organization.

## Leader: \$3,000 (Five available)

- Time during awards ceremony to promote your company, whether speaking, video or combination not to exceed two minutes (speech must be submitted in advance).
- Presentation of one award.
- Four entries (one foursome) including all items listed above for the event.
- Logo recognition on MRC website; event marketing materials and signage.
- Mention in selected social media posts concerning the event.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or favor in event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Display one company banner on Duran property to be provided in advance by you.
- Gift certificate for four including greens fees and cart fees at Duran Golf Club.
- One tee sponsor sign (provided by MRC).

## Golf Cart Sponsor: \$2,500 (Exclusive)

- Company logo displayed on all golf carts used in the tournament.
- Spoken recognition.
- Company logo displayed on all event marketing materials, including the website.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor in an event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Tee sponsor sign.

### Breakfast Sponsor: \$2,500 (Exclusive)

- Company logo displayed at continental breakfast area.
- Spoken recognition.
- Company logo displayed on all event marketing materials, including the website.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor in an event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Tee sponsor sign.

#### Lunch Sponsor: \$2,500 (Exclusive)

- Company logo displayed at lunch area (catered by Duran Golf Club).
- Spoken recognition.
- Company logo displayed on all event marketing materials, including the website.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor in an event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Tee sponsor sign.

## Beverage Sponsor: \$2,500 (Three available)

- Sponsorship of one of three beverage tents throughout the course, with the opportunity to offer a signature craft cocktail or beverage with \$1,000 alcohol credit provided by the Duran Golf Club.
- Spoken recognition.
- Company logo displayed on all event marketing materials, including website.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor in event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Tee sponsor sign.

## Golf Ball Sponsor: \$2,500 (Exclusive)

- Custom logo on golf balls given to participants at registration.
- Company logo displayed on all event marketing materials, including website.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor in event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Tee sponsor sign.

#### Bag Sponsor: \$2,500 (Exclusive)

- Company logo displayed on bag given to all participants in tournament (designed by MRC).
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor in event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Spoken recognition.
- Company logo displayed on all event marketing materials, including website.
- Tee sponsor sign.

#### Corporate Cup Team: \$1,250 (25 available)

- Opportunity to place a promotional item or favor in event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).
- Four entries (one foursome) + Pro including all items listed above for the event.
- Opportunity to win the Corporate Cup.
- Includes breakfast/lunch.

## Driving Range Sponsor: \$1,000 (Exclusive)

- (3) Tee sponsor signs at driving range.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor in event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).

#### Koozie Sponsor: \$1,000 (Exclusive)

- •Branded koozies with your company logo placed on each golfer's golf cart.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor in event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).

#### Scorecard Sponsor: \$1,000 (Exclusive)

- Your company logo printed on the official tournament scorecard for each team.
- Opportunity to place a promotional item or event favor in event gift bag (item must be approved by MRC in advance).

#### Table Sponsor: \$300 (12 available)

• Exhibit space for your company at a tee area and one tee sponsor.

#### Tee Sponsors: \$150 (Unlimited)

• One tee sponsor sign (provided by MRC).